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CCNPP3COLA PEmails

From: Joseph Colaccino
Sent: Friday, September 26, 2008 10:14 AM
To: Thomas Bergman; David Matthews
Cc: John Rycyna; CCNPP3COL Resource
Subject: FW: Constellation Indirect License Transfer Application Expected Week of October 6, 2008

FYI… 
 
From: Douglas Pickett  
Sent: Friday, September 26, 2008 10:02 AM 
To: Mark Kowal; Robert Nelson; Susan Uttal; Michael Dusaniwskyj; Robert Carlson; Steven Hom; Richard Guzman; Glenn 
Dentel; Nancy Salgado 
Cc: CCNPP3COL Resource; Joseph Colaccino; John Rycyna; Robert Schaaf; Shawn Williams 
Subject: Constellation Indirect License Transfer Application Expected Week of October 6, 2008 
 
FYI -  
 
Previously, Constellation informed the staff that they expected to submit their joint license transfer application 
with MidAmerican Energy Holdings Company on or about Monday, September 29, 2008.  Late yesterday 
Constellation informed me that they now expect to make this submittal during the week of October 6, 2008.  
They will still request NRC approval by the end of March 2009. 
 
Douglas V. Pickett 
Calvert Cliffs and Ginna Project Manager 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
301-415-1364 
Email:  douglas.pickett@nrc.gov 
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